MINUTES OF CABINET MEMBER SIGNING MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY, 4TH FEBRUARY, 2022, 4.00 - 4.15 PM

PRESENT: Councillor Mike Hakata, Cabinet Member for Environment, Transport and the Climate Emergency.

In attendance: Danny Gayle, Engineering Projects Manager; Ann Cunningham, Head of Highways and Parking; Mark Stevens, Assistant Director Direct Services; and Fiona Rae, Acting Committees Manager.

99. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

100. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

101. PROPOSED CYCLING IMPROVEMENTS ALONG BOUNDS GREEN ROAD N22

The Cabinet Member for Environment, Transport and the Climate Emergency considered the report which reported on the feedback of the statutory consultation carried out from 20 October to 10 November 2021, on proposals to improve protection for cyclists using the northbound and southbound cycle lanes along Bounds Green Road from the junction with High Road to Bounds Green underground station. The report also sought approval to proceed to implementation, having considered objections received to the statutory consultation.

The Cabinet Member RESOLVED

To approve the implementation of the Bounds Green Road cycling improvement scheme, which includes:

- (i) Converting the majority of the existing southbound and northbound advisory cycle lanes on Bounds Green Road from the junction with High Road to Bounds Green station to mandatory cycle lanes and the single kerb blips to double kerb blips.
- (ii) Adding protection for cyclists by replacing the existing wand and mini orcas with longer poles installed inside the markings of the new mandatory cycle lane.



Reasons for decision

The Council is required to consider the feedback received during the Statutory Notification period, in particular any objections to proposals, prior to proceeding to implementation. The proposed changes will make it safer for cyclists using these lanes as motor vehicles will not be allowed to enter the mandatory cycle lanes.

Alternative options considered

None.

102. PROPOSED CYCLING IMPROVEMENTS ALONG HIGH ROAD N22

The Cabinet Member for Environment, Transport and the Climate Emergency considered the report which reported on the feedback of the statutory consultation carried out from 20 October to 10 November 2021 on proposals to improve protection for cyclists using the northbound and southbound cycle lanes along a section of High Road from the junction with Bounds Green Road to the junction with Station Road. The report also sought approval to proceed to implementation, having considered objections received to the statutory consultation.

The Cabinet Member RESOLVED

To approve the implementation of the High Road, N22 cycling improvement scheme, which includes:

- (i) Converting the majority of the existing southbound advisory cycle lanes on High Road from the junction with Bounds Green Road to the junction with Station Road to mandatory cycle lanes and the single kerb blip restrictions to double blips.
- (ii) Adding protection for cyclists by replacing the existing wand and mini orcas with longer and additional poles installed inside the markings of the new mandatory cycle lane (except the section where the bus alighting point has been provided).
- (iii) Converting the existing two number 'Car Club' bays on Cranbrook Park to loading bays. Two new 'Car Club' bays will be provided opposite No.3 Cranbrook Park.

Reasons for decision

The Council is required to consider the feedback received during the statutory notification period, in particular any objections to proposals, prior to proceeding to implementation. The proposed changes will make it safer for cyclists using these lanes as motor vehicles will not be allowed to enter the mandatory cycle lanes.

None.
CABINET MEMBER: Cllr Mike Hakata
Signed by Chair
Date5 February 2022

Alternative options considered

